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Faraington, dew Haxico

Dear r. *bias RE:  John J. Moys, $5,000.00 one-well bondj
NE Sk 7-30¥-104; Fidelity & Casualty Co. of NY

The Uil J.nservation Commission hae approved the sbove-capiiened
ene-wsll olugging dond rovering the desoribed operation whish
Fou have taken over from ¥r, Harnen Owen. The approval =ay be
considersd effsctive as of Fehruary 2%, 1953,

Mre OJwen'e blanket bond has been on file in this oifies since
July 18, 1991, m»muummmmwxw
the described traeh, 1% is considered that he is no loager
1iable as to pluggiag respensibility for the well drilled
therean, and he 1is now being se notified.

Yory truly yours,

R. R,

Secretary - Director
RRSiny

68s J. A« Pisrce Insurance Ageney
Asteq, lew Nexioe

0il Conservation Commission:
Artesia
Astec
Hobbe
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